

SUZANNE B. GOLDBERG

(b)(6)

Summary

Experienced strategist, innovative lawyer and highly effective leader on complex, multi-stakeholder issues including LGBTQ rights, Title IX, higher education, workplace discrimination, racial justice, diversity and equity, interorganizational conflict, COVID-19 response. Six years in University leadership, 20 years as a law professor and legal scholar, and nearly 10 years as a law-reform lawyer doing LGBT/HIV civil rights impact litigation, legislative and policy advocacy.

EDUCATION

Harvard Law School

J.D. cum laude 1990, *Harvard Women's Law Journal*, Editor-in-Chief

National University of Singapore

Fulbright Fellow 1985-86, Post-graduate research in political science

Brown University

A.B. Political Science 1985, Phi Beta Kappa, Magna Cum Laude

EXPERIENCE

Columbia University January 2015 - Present

Executive Vice President, University Life. [Salary: \$637,556]

- Responsible for complex coordination on a variety of student-related issues, both affirmative initiatives and crisis response, across all 16 undergraduate and graduate schools on two campuses, many centers and all programs that involve students, and coordination on urgent and longer-term issues with four other colleges and seminaries affiliated with the University.
- Hold budgetary responsibility for approximately \$5 million in personnel and non-personnel funds.
- Work closely with offices of Government and Community Affairs, Student Financial Services, Office of Columbia's President, University Facilities and Operations, General Counsel, Office of the Provost, and other senior institutional leadership on major issues affecting the university.
- Oversee University offices that handle student conduct, Title IX, religious life, community service, and University-level student life issues for more than 30,000 students across the institution.
- Serve as liaison to the University Trustee committee on Student Life and as point-person for updates to University Trustees as needed on Title IX, anti-racism and other student-life issues.
- Represent Columbia in the Ivy League Policy Committee and work with college and university leaders across the U.S. and globally on student-life and Title IX issues.
- Participate in meetings with elected and appointed officials, both domestic and international, on a wide range of issues affecting undergraduate and graduate students.
- Provide public commentary as needed on a variety of University life issues.
- Work internationally with Columbia Global Centers in 9 cities around the world, along with additional universities, employers and others on gender, sexuality and university life issues.

Suzanne B. Goldberg

- Major accomplishments include:
 - Transformed University's policy, practices and reputation regarding campus sexual assault and developed and oversee ongoing implementation of award-winning Sexual Respect and Community Citizenship Initiative (now completed by nearly 100,000 students).
 - Establishment of new division within a large and complex university that is widely thought to have "moved the needle" on University-wide student life issues.
 - Leadership of University-wide anti-racism effort and production of major mid-year reports on anti-racism, including creation and leadership of a University-wide working group on inclusive public safety .
 - See American Law Institute below.
- Drive strategy through task forces, convenings and other efforts on:
 - Diversity, equity, inclusion and belonging
 - Free expression and contestation of ideas
 - Student mental health and well-being
 - Sexual harassment, gender-based misconduct, and Title IX
 - Structural racism
 - COVID-19 response and return-to-campus planning
- Develop and implement communications strategy to guide campus climate, with primary focus on 30,000+ students, including global and local incident response. Serve as public-facing communicator on a wide variety of issues.
- Design, draft and oversee policy on Title IX, campus protest, and some aspects of University COVID-19 response.
- Lead work on developing and strengthening sense of campus community through forums, communications, response to high-visibility demonstrations and other institutional challenges.
- Serve as Special Advisor to the University President, Sexual Assault Prevention and Response.

See universitylife.columbia.edu for more information.

Columbia Law School 2006 - Present

Herbert and Doris Wechsler Clinical Professor of Law, Director, Sexuality and Gender Law Clinic, Co-Director, Center for Gender & Sexuality Law.

- Courses: Civil Procedure, Civil Rights Litigation, Lawyering and Social Change, Topics in Sexuality and Gender Law (for undergraduates).
- Founding Director, Sexuality and Gender Law Clinic; co-founder and co-director, Center for Gender & Sexuality Law; co-chair, Univ. Commission on the Status of Women, 2012-16.
- Selected honors:
 - LeGal Foundation Community Vision Award 2011
 - Willis L.M. Reese Award for Excellence in Teaching, Columbia Law School 2009
 - Public Interest Professor of the Year Award, Columbia Law School 2008
 - M. Ashley Dickerson Award, National Association of Women Lawyers 2008
 - Dukemenier Award for Sexual Orientation Scholarship 2015, 2006, 2004

Rutgers University School of Law-Newark 2000-06

Professor of Law and Director of Women's Rights Litigation Clinic. Courses: Civil Procedure, Employment Discrimination, Jurisprudence: Sexuality and Law, Women's Rights Litigation Clinic. Received Association of American Law Schools Outstanding Scholarly Paper Award 2003.

Suzanne B. Goldberg

Lambda Legal Defense and Education Fund 1991-2000

Senior Staff Attorney (Skadden Fellow, 1991-93). Counsel in numerous LGBT civil rights impact litigation cases involving constitutional, statutory and common law claims; responsible for litigation in state and federal courts including in U.S. Supreme Court; led legislative drafting on immigration and domestic partnership; advised, oversaw attorneys and interns; advised employers on personnel matters, benefits and other employment issues. Extensive public speaking and media relations.

Fordham Law School 1996-2000

Adjunct Professor of Law. Course taught: Jurisprudence: The Individual and the State.

New Jersey Supreme Court 1990-91

Judicial clerk for Justice Marie Garibaldi.

PROFESSIONAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND PROJECTS

American Law Institute, *Associate Reporter, Student Sexual Misconduct: Procedural Frameworks for Colleges and Universities, 2015-present.*

The American Law Institute includes judges, prosecutors, defense lawyers, members of leading law firms and others, and is the leading independent organization in the United States producing scholarly work to clarify, modernize, and otherwise improve the law. ALL projects are enormously influential in courts and legislatures as well as in legal scholarship and education. This project includes 10 chapters on all major aspects of procedure related to Title IX and student sexual misconduct matters at colleges and universities.

Association of American Law Schools, Committee on Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity Issues, Chair, 2009-10, Executive Comm. member 2007-11; Committee to Review Scholarly Papers, 2003-04.

LGBT Law Faculty Workshop of Greater New York, Co-chair, 2007-11.

Association of the Bar of the City of New York, Committees: Sex and Law, 2001-03; Lesbian and Gay Rights, 1998-2000; Civil Rights, 1995-98.

Immigration Equality/Lesbian and Gay Immigration Rights Task Force Co-Founder, 1994, Chair, Board of Directors, 1999-2004.

PUBLICATIONS

Numerous articles, essays, co-authored book, and blog posts on topics including discrimination law, barriers to equality, gender and sexuality law, free expression, reproductive rights and justice, family law and other topics. Please see my faculty webpage for selected law journal publications:

<https://www.law.columbia.edu/faculty/suzanne-goldberg>.